From: YASEEN AL

To: Undisclosed recipients

Subject: Re: FOIA Request - Vermont

Date: Friday, December 21, 2018 12:23:21 AM
Attachments: DOJ 361 form SIGNED.pdf

Vermont Attorney General’s Office
109 State Street

Montpelier, VT 05609

Phone (802) 828-3171

Email: ago.info@vermont.gov
Re: FOIA Request

December 20, 2018

Respected Sir / Madam,

I am writing to request any and all files pertaining to myself (YASEEN ALI) that I sent to
your office or in your possession pertaining to myself. After June, 2015 progressively in a

series of complaints till November, 2018 (6/2015 - 11/2018).

In relation to any complaint in the interest of public safety during Mr. Barack Hussein
Obama's Presidency 2009 - 2017.

I need the information under the Vermont Public Records Law, §315 et seq., considering
exemptions in the interest of confidentiality governing Vermont inhabitants. For official legal
purposes and 1f necessitated; willing to reimburse reasonable administrative costs (~100
USD) based on the policy of your State disclosed prior by your Office.

I kindly request at least an email correspondence from your Office as part of my records. In
other case, please consider directing me to the appropriate Department FOIA Office as the
information 1s difficult to ascertain. As I had difficulty with the "I'm not a Robot" button on
the following website:

http://www.vermont.cov/portal/help/contact.php

Redacted material is
exempt from public

Sincerely, disclosure under 1
V.S.A.§§317(c)(1) &
(©)(7)

Yaseen AiM.D.,CB.A

Emaal:
Phone:




U.S Department of Justice Certification of Identity

FORM APPROVED OMB NO
1103-0016 EXPIRES 05/31/2020

Privacy Act Statement. In accordance with 28 CFR Section 16.41(d) personal data sufficient to identify the individuals submitting requests by
mail under the Privacy Act of 1974, 5 U.S.C. Section 552a, is required. The purpose of this solicitation is to ensure that the records of individuals
who are the subject of U.S. Department of Justice systems of records are not wrongfully disclosed by the Department. Requests will not be
processed if this information is not furnished. False information on this form may subject the requester to criminal penalties under 18 U.S.C.
Section 1001 and/or 5 U.S.C. Section 552a(i)(3).

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 0.50 hours per response, including the time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Suggestions for reducing this burden may be submitted to the Office of Information and Regulatory Affairs, Office of Management
and Budget, Public Use Reports Project (1103-0016), Washington, DC 20503.

Full Name of Requester ' Yaseen Ali

Citizenship Status United States of America Social Security Number > _
Current Address TN
Date of Birth _ Place of Birth —

OPTIONAL: Authorization to Release Information to Another Person

This form is also to be completed by a requester who is authorizing information relating to himself or herself to be released to another person.

Further, pursuant to 5 U.S.C. Section 552a(b), I authorize the U.S. Department of Justice to release any and all information relating to me to:

None

Print or Type Name

I declare under penalty of perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing is true and correct, and that I am the person
named above, and I understand that any falsification of this statement is punishable under the provisions of 18 U.S.C. Section 1001 by a fine of
not more than $10,000 or by imprisonment of not more than five years or both, and that requesting or obtaining any record(s) under false
pretenses is punishable under the provisions of 5 U.S.C. 552a(i)(3) by a fine of not more than $5.000.

11/19/2018

Signature 4 Date

1 NPT . .
Name of individual who is the subject offhe record(s) sought.

2Indi\'idual submitting a request under the Privacy Act of 1974 must be either “a citizen of the United States or an alien lawfully
admitted for permanent residence,” pursuant to 5 U.S.C. Section 552a(a)(2). Requests will be processed as Freedom of Information Act
requests pursuant to 5 U.S.C. Section 552, rather than Privacy Act requests, for individuals who are not United States citizens or aliens
lawfully admitted for permanent residence.

3Providing your social security number is voluntary. You are asked to provide your social security number only to facilitate the
identification of records relating to you. Without your social security number, the Department may be unable to locate any or all records
pertaining to you.
Signature of individual who is the subject of the record sought.

FORM DOJ-361





